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Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 1:23 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: FW: Bibiana Candame, Human Resources Manager, Miami-Dade Department of

Regulatory and Economic Resources (Financial Disclosure) INQ 17-215

INQ 17-215 Candame

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 1:22 PM
To: Candame, Bibiana (RER) <Bibiana.Candame@miamidade.gov>
Cc: Centorino, Joseph (COE) <Joseph.Centorino@miamidade.gov>; Murawski, Michael P. (COE)
<Michael.Murawski@miamidade.gov>; Perez, Martha D. (COE) <Martha.Perez2@miamidade.gov>; Turay, Radia (COE)
<Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>
Subject: Bibiana Candame, Human Resources Manager, Miami-Dade Department of Regulatory and Economic Resources
(Financial Disclosure) INQ 17-215

Dear Ms. Candame:

It was a pleasure to speak with you over the phone. You inquired about the appropriate financial disclosure form to
be filed by an Assistant Director employed at the County Department of Regulatory and Economic Resources
(RER). You advise that this Assistant Director does not sit on any County or State board and does not have final
purchasing authority over $20,000.00.

An Assistant County Director who does not have final purchasing authority exceeding $20,000, and who does not
serve on any County or State board is required to file the County form, the “Source of Income Statement,” yearly, no
later than 12 noon of the 1st of July with the Elections Department. See Miami-Dade Code §2-11.1(i)(1)(c)and (2),
and Fla. Stat. §112.3145(1)(a)(2016).

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any further questions.

Best regards,

Gilma (Mimi) Diaz-Greco
Staff Attorney

Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130
Tel: (305) 579-2594
Fax: (305) 579-0273
gdiazgr@miamidade.gov
www.facebook.com/MiamiDadeEthics


